

Lucas Bersier

I am a front-end web developer currently based in Southeast Pennsylvania.

My aim is to use web-based technologies to create applications and software that are unique and expressive.

I have over 7 years of experience working with web-based technologies, such as javascript, jQuery, Drupal 7, Vue.js, and Angular.js.

Education:

- * 7 years in web design and development
- * B.S. Computer Science & Digital Art
Desales University (2012-2016)

Employment:

- * Klunk & Millan Advertising (2016 - 2017)
Junior Web Developer
I converted static mock-ups to full websites using Drupal 7 as a CMS.
- * BOLTS Technologies (2017 - current)
Software Engineer
Front-end development using Javascript and Angular.js.

Skills:

HTML5, CSS3, Javascript (ES7), Node.js, jQuery, Drupal 7, Angular.js, Vue.js, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe AfterEffects, Adobe Photoshop,